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Strong, Ashlea

From: Strong, Ashlea
Sent: 07 February 2014 07:24 AM
To: Strong, Ashlea
Subject: S&EIR PROCESS NOTIFICATION - PROPOSED RIETVLEI OPENCAST COAL MINE
Attachments: 42030_IAP Notification_RCC (31 01 2014) FINAL.pdf; 42030_IAP Notification_RCC

(31 01 2014) FINAL (Afrikaans).pdf; 42030_Rietvlei Coal Mine_BID (31 01 2014)
FINAL (Afrikaans).pdf; 42030_Rietvlei Coal Mine_BID (31.01.2014) FINAL.pdf;
420303_Rietvlei Coal Mine_Registration and Comment Form (31 12 2013) FINAL
(Afrikaans).pdf; 420303_Rietvlei Coal Mine_Registration and Comment Form
(31.01.2014) FINAL (English).pdf
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Dear Stakeholder

NOTICE OF SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTING PROCESS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE
PROPOSED RIETVLEI OPENCAST COAL MINE, NORTH OF MIDDELBURG,
ON THE REMAINING EXTENT AND PORTION 1 OF THE FARM RIETVLEI 397; MPUMALANGA

WSP Environmental (Pty) Ltd (WSP) has been appointed by Rietvlei Coal Company (RCC) as the independent
Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to undertake a
comprehensive environmental authorisation and stakeholder engagement process for the establishment of a
greenfields opencast coal mine, north of Middelburg on the
remaining extent and portion 1 of the farm Rietvlei 397; Mpumalanga (Project).

Attached please find the following documentation pertaining to this project:
- Notification letter (English and Afrikaans)
- Background Information Document (English and Afrikaans)
- Registration and comment form (English and Afrikaans)

Should you have any queries about the project, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Kind regards
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Ashlea Strong
Principal Consultant

WSP, Environment & Energy, Africa
WSP House, Bryanston Place, 199 Bryanston Drive, Bryanston, 2191, South Africa
Tel:    +27 11 361 1392
Mob:  +27 82 786 7819
Fax:   +27 11 361 1381

www.wspgroup.co.za

WSP is one of the world’s leading engineering and design consultancies.  We provide services to transform the built environment and restore the
natural environment.  We have 15,000 employees, based in more than 300 offices, across 35 countries, on every continent.

This email and all contents are subject to the following disclaimer: http://www.wspgroup.com/en/Welcome-to-WSP-Africa/WSP-Africa/Disclaimer

WSP Environmental (Pty) Ltd, Registered Office: WSP House, Bryanston Place, 199 Bryanston Drive, Bryanston, 2191, South Africa  Registered
Number: 1999/008928/07  South Africa




























































































































































































































































